## AIA Swim/Dive Sports Advisory Committee August 28, 2017 Meeting Minutes

- 1. Roll Call:
  - a. Members present
  - Jennifer Stevens/Coach 2A (Tempe Prep)
  - Bob Kosower/Adm. 2A ( Phoenix Country Day)
  - AJ Bronson/Coach 3A (Sedona Red Rock)
  - Brian Anderson/Coach 4A (Greenway)
  - Samantha Kramer/ Coach 6A (Horizon)
  - Erin Shields Coy/AIA Tournament Coordinator
  - David Smithers/ At Large-Chair (North)
  - Ron Halbach/AIA Sport Adm.
  - b. Others present
  - Richie Krzyzaznowski/Coach (Chaparral)
  - c. Members absent
  - Roxanne Perin/Adm. 6A (Mesa Mountain View)
  - Keddi Murrish/ At Large-Dive (Perry)
- 2. Agenda-New Business
  - a. 2017 Division I/ Division II AIA State Qualifying process
  - Qualifying standards (swim event times/dive scores) remain the same for 2017 as they were for 2016
  - b. 2018/2019 Division I/ Division II/Division III AIA State Qualifying process
  - Committee , by consensus, want to evaluate the state championship qualifying standards within a month after the three division level state meets
    - want to decide at that time whether the state championship qualifying standards will be for one year or two year (to coincide with the block schedule)
  - Div. I/II want to fill all lanes with next best provisional times if all lanes not filled with automatic qualifiers
  - c. 2018-2019/2019-20120 Section Structure within each Division/Scheduling Process
  - Committee believes this would help with scheduling for next block
    - Committee wants three coach representatives for each section that will assist with schedules because they will have the responsibility to know the programs in their section and the pool availability (including who shares pools with other schools)
    - Swim Advisory Committee coach member will coordinate this effort
    - Goal is for every swim program to get seven swim meets (duals, three ways, four ways)

- Note: Discussed with David Hines the scheduling process
  - The conference committees have the responsibility to create all schedules
  - Only the designated conference committee (region chairs) will be able to input schedules (including for individuals sports (like swim/dive)
  - Swim Advisory Committee members and their section representatives will be able to assist the conference committee. Coordinating that effort will be the responsibility of the Conference Committees and the Conference level Coach representatives from the AIA Swim/Dive Sports Advisory Committee
- d. Follow up from Pre-season AIA mandatory Swim/Dive meeting
  - Concern that it was hard to hear in the gymnasium general session for all fall coaches
    - Recommend that each sport group meet in smaller setting (like they did for their specific sport information) and have the general session speakers rotate to each sport specific
  - Recommend that swim/dive information meeting be held in a computer lab to insure that all coaches know how to use Hytek/Clean Entries process.
- e. General items of concern
  - AJ Bronson expressed that the Division III swimmers do not get as many opportunities to get qualifying times as Division I/Division II swimmers
  - He indicated that more Division III level school need to step forward to host approved state qualifying meets to resolve this issue.
- 3. Consensus recommendations to be sent to the AIA Executive Board
  - 2018/2019 Division I/ Division II/Division III AIA State Qualifying process
  - Committee , by consensus, want to evaluate the state championship qualifying standards within a month after the three division level state meets
    - want to decide at that time whether the state championship qualifying standards will be for one year or two year (to coincide with the block schedule)
  - Div. I/II want to fill all lanes with next best provisional times if all lanes not filled with automatic qualifiers
- 4. Meeting adjourned